TOWN OF MONROE

Town Board Minutes

November 7, 2024

The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Monthly expenses were reviewed and approved.

October minutes were reviewed and approved.

Those in attendance at tonight's meeting are Mike Geels, Josh Geerken, David Bard, Clayton Lengerich, Justin Shaffer, Rachel Tague, AJ Bertsch, both newspaper journalists, Daniel Jaurigue & Kris Burkhart.

New Business

Nothing new to report.

Town Superintendent

Justin started the meeting and said that a flier was sent out in everyone's bill this month. The flier announced the new incentive program for water testing. Anyone interested in being on the list for weekly/monthly water tests were asked to return the form to Rachel. The residents who choose to have their water tested will receive a \$5.00 credit if their water is used during the testing time. Justin will choose what address to use monthly but it won't be the same residents every month.

The lead and copper verifications requested by the state have been submitted. What's left are what Justin has not been able to confirm.

Justin has been in touch with Brooks Construction. At this time, Brooks doesn't know when they'll be in town to work on the streets but it should be before the end of the year.

The concrete has been poured for the salt building back at the water plant. Justin and Karthon plan to install the quonset later this month.

The notice to proceed for the rest of the water main work has been returned to Wessler. The project will not be completed, however, until next spring.

Justin shared that the town has been awarded \$209,055.00 in the community crossings grant for 2025.

Justin brought up the summer pool fill up credits versus a summer sprinkling credit for everyone. Rachel's computer system will average 3-4 months during the cold months and then apply that average to the summer months for residents. The proposed summer credits will run through the June, July & August months. We have inquired with Baker Tilly to see if any of this credit will affect the sewage rates. More to come at a later date.

Since we were not able to do the alley repairs this year due to timing, Justin would like to ask council if that money budgeted for alley repair can be spend on street/sidewalk surveys for work to be done in 2026. These street improvements include widening Keller, adding curbs and gutters on E Andrews. Josh asked if there would be any pushback from residents in this area. Justin stated that it's our right of way. Josh asked if there were any issues on that side of town and Justin said there is currently no drainage. David made a motion to move the MVH Alley repair money to MVH Street Repair so it can be spent on survey work. Josh seconded. Motion passed 3-0

Justin said that anyone with WM cans need to let us know so they can come pick them up.

Justin would like to have an ordinance for fences in place. This ordinance would prevent fences from being placed in a right of way. He's had trouble accessing water and sewage lines due to fence placement. He and Clayton have been discussing this and they are both asking if they can move forward to put something together. David made a motion. Josh seconded. Motion passed 3-0.

Town Marshal

AJ was present at tonight's meeting. The new transition to the 4-way stop at Polk and 124 has gone well. AJ said there hasn't been any accidents that he's aware of but is still working on getting any county reports for the sheriff's office. There was a good turnout for trick or treat. The Saturday before Halloween was a positive experience and AJ would encourage the town to continue that.

Fire Department

Kris was present at tonight's meeting. December 14th, 6-10am, will be the annual Christmas breakfast with Santa at the Fire Station.

Clerk-Treasurer

Rachel had nothing to report however, wanted to make sure council and media were aware of a phone call that took place this week. There was a resident who called in yelling at Joyce saying the town was overcharging her. Joyce hung up on her after she repeatedly told the caller to be nice and stop cussing at her. The caller continued to call back at which point, Joyce didn't answer the phone anymore. Rachel wants to make sure the public knows that this office is not a punching bag and that if you're going to call, we ask that you be considerate.

Town Attorney

The parking lot and road surveys have been completed. Clayton is going to be working on the documents necessary to move forward.

Survey for the parking lot sales disclosure form needs signed. Someone needs to be assigned to sign the quit claim deed paperwork. Josh motioned to have Mike as the signatory. David seconded. Motion passed 3-0.

Clayton presented the new Knox Box ordinance to council. This hasn't changed since the 2023 ordinance other than adding the same policies for new builds. Council was in agreement. Josh made a motion to accept the new ordinance. David seconded. Motion passed 3-0.

Town Board President	
Clerk-Treasurer	